From: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabqg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Ron Bohannan; Sergio Lozoya; Jacob Liberman; Donna Sandoval

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Webb, Robert L.; Ortiz, Annette; Sloan, Terry;
Russell.Brito@pnm.com

Subject: RE: [#2023090 ] DHO Subdivision Minor - 9201 San Mateo Blvd

Good morning Sergio,

We can confirm that the site in question at 9201 San Mateo Blvd NE will not require a Pre-submittal
Tribal Meeting offer or notice per Table 6-1-1 and 6-4(B) of the IDO, as it’s not located within 660 feet of
Major Public Open Space or a Tribal boundary per our Tribal Meeting Request GIS map that captured
your request (see screenshot below):

B Tribal Meeting Request Result:

Subdivision of Land - Minor

Please include a copy of this email with your submittal for this site.

Also:

» Form S2-Item #5- Proposed Preliminary/Final Plat requires signatures on the Plat from the surveyor,
property owner, City Surveyor, utility, and AMAFCA.

Thank you
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Renee Zamora

Senior Admin/Navigator

Development Review Services
e rczamora@cabg.gov




o: 505.924.3358
cabg.gov/planning

From: Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 12:56 PM

To: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabg.gov>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Jacob
Liberman <jliberman@tierrawestllc.com>; Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com>

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Ortiz, Annette
<annetteortiz@cabg.gov>; Sloan, Terry <terrysloan@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: [#2023090 ] DHO Subdivision Minor - 9201 San Mateo Blvd

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any
concern.

Thanks,

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West LLC

5571 Midway Parkplace NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office 505-858-3100

Cell 505-238-5385

From: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabg.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Jacob
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

Good afternoon Sergio,
Thank you for your submittal.
We will need the following information before we can complete your submittal regarding the following:

» Form S2-Item #5- Proposed Preliminary/Final Plat with the signatures on the Plat from the surveyor,
property owner, City Surveyor, utility, and AMAFCA.

» We can confirm that a Pre-submittal Tribal Meeting is not required for the subject property
pursuant to IDO §14-16-6-4(B). The IDO link is below:

https://documents.cabg.gov/planning/IDO/2023 IDO AnnualUpdate/IDO 2023 AnnualUpdate
Effective.pdf (14-16-6-4(B))




> Forreference, we are unable to accept the Minor Preliminary/Final Plat application as complete
without:

> A PDF of the email from Planning staff confirming that a Pre-submittal Tribal Meeting was not
required, please provide this information with your submittal.

We want to ensure your project is processed correctly and in a timely manner.
Submit one complete PDF file of the application, including all plans and documents, email directly to me,
rczamora@cabg.gov and to: PLNDRS@cabq.gov

If you need additional assistance, feel free to reach out to me at 505-924-3358 or contact Annette Ortiz
at 505.924.3623. We're here to help.

Thank you
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Renee Zamora

Senior Admin/Navigator

Development Review Services

e rczamora@cabg.gov
o: 505.924.3358
cabg.gov/planning

From: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabg.gov>

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Jacob Liberman
<jliberman@tierrawestllc.com>; Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com>

Subject: [#2023090 ] DHO Subdivision Minor - 9201 San Mateo Blvd

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any
concern.

Hello,

Please see application for a Subdivision Minor - DHO (linked below) for a subject site located at
9201 San Mateo Blvd, previously known as the Honeywell site.



Application link: https://we.tl/t-FMIYRASoWI

Please contact me with any questions or clarifications.
Thanks,

Sergio Lozoya
Senior Planner

70

5571 Midway Park PL., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-278-7088
505-858-1118 (fax)
SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com
www.tierrawestllc.com




From: Flores, Suzanna A. <Suzannaflores@cabqg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 4:19 PM

To: Donna Bohannan <djb@tierrawestllc.com>

Subject: 9201 San Mateo NE _Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission

PLEASE NOTE:
The neighborhood association contact information listed below is valid for 30 calendar days after today’s
date.

Dear Applicant:

Please find the neighborhood contact information listed below. Please make certain to read the information
further down in this e-mail as it will help answer other questions you may have.

First Last
Association Name Name Name Email Alternative Email

District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations Mildred Griffee mgriffee@noreste.org sec.dist4@gmail.com

District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations Ellen Dueweke | edueweke@juno.com
Wildflower Area NA Rebecca Hall kbbh@hotmail.com
Wildflower Area NA Glenn Garcia ggarcial03@comcast.net

The ONC does not have any jurisdiction over any other aspect of your application beyond this neighborhood
contact information. We can’t answer questions about sign postings, pre-construction meetings, permit
status, site plans, buffers, or project plans, so we encourage you to contact the Planning Department at: 505-
924-3857 Option #1, e-mail: devhelp@cabg.gov, or visit: https://www.cabg.gov/planning/online-planning-
permitting-applications with those types of questions.

Please note the following:



np://WWWwW.Cabdg.gov/planning/uroan-adesign-aeveiopment/neignbornooad-meeting-reguirement-in-the-
integrated-development-ordinance

If you have questions about what type of notification is required for your particular project or meetings that
might be required, please click on the link below to see a table of different types of projects and what
notification is required for each:
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=18&outline-name=6-
1%20Procedures%20Summary%20Table

Thank you,

Suzie Flores
Senior Administrative Assistant

Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) | City Council Department | City of Albuquerque
(505) 768-3334 Office

E-mail: suzannaflores@cabg.gov

Website: www.cabg.gov/neighborhoods

From: webmaster@cabg.gov <webmaster@cabg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 1:55 PM

To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <djb@tierrawestllc.com>
Cc: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabg.gov>
Subject: Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission




INIVI
ZIP
87109
Legal description of the subject site for this project:
TRACT 1-A-1 PLAT PF TRACTS 1-A-1 & 1-A-1-B HONEYWELL SITE (UPC 101806509807630110)
Physical address of subject site:
9201 San Mateo NE
Subject site cross streets:
SAN MATEO BLVD & SAN DIEGO AVE NE
Other subject site identifiers:
This site is located on the following zone atlas page:
Z-B-17
Captcha
X



Jacob Liberman

From: Jacob Liberman

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:29 AM

To: mgriffee@noreste.org; edueweke@juno.com; kbbh@hotmail.com; ggarcial03@comcast.net;
sec.dist4@gmail.com

Cc: Donna Sandoval; April Christie; Donna Bohannan

Subject: [#2023090 ] Neighborhood Association - Public Notice for Subdivision Minor DHO Request

Attachments: 3 - B-17-Z Zone Atlas Honeywell.pdf; 4 - Proposed Site Plan Honeywell.pdf; 5 - Proposed Plat.pdf;

1-9201 SAN MATEO NE_Public Notice Sheet Submission Final.pdf; 2 - Notification Form - 9201 San
Mateo NE.pdf; 4 - Proposed Site Plan Honeywell.pdf

12d Synergy: -1

12d Synergy Job: Tierra West llc/Projects/2023/2023090 Honeywell Site
12d Synergy ProjectTierra West llc/Projects/2023/2023090 Honeywell Site
12dSynergySendGUfac04f09-43c3-4849-a2c2-3d78320e03b4

Hello,

Tierra West is submitting an application on behalf of Sanprevest LLC to subdivide a property located at 9201 San
Mateo (Honeywell).

We seek to subdivide the parcel into two lots.
Attached you will find the following:

ONC Neighborhood Association List
CABQ Notification Form

Zone Atlas Page (B-17-2)

Proposed Site Plan

Proposed Plat

aogprod=

The DHO will hear the request on Wednesday, February 12'.

The zoom link can be found on the agenda, which will be posted on the City’s website:
https://www.cabg.gov/planning/boards-commissions/development-hearing-officer/development-hearing-officer-
agendas-archives

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Jacob Liberman
Civil Designer

I L%RRA ’%%ST
5571 Midway Park PI., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-858-3100 ext. 1212

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of

1




[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.]

Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque
for Decisions Requiring a Hearing

Date of Notice*: 2/3/25

This notice of an application for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated
Development Ordinance (IDO) §14-16-6-4(K) Public Notice. This notice is being provided to (mark as
relevant):

[1| Neighborhood Association Representatives on the attached list from the Office of
Neighborhood Coordination.!

Property Owners within 100 feet of the Subject Property.

Information Required by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(a)

1. Subject Property Address*9201 San Mateo Blvd NE
Location Description ON San Mateo between Modesto Ave NE and San Diego Ave NE

2. Property Owner*San Prevest LLC

3. Agent/Applicant* [if applicable] Tierra West LLC

4. Application Type(s)** per IDO Table 6-1-1

Site Plan — EPC

[1| Subdivision Minor (Minor or Major or Bulk Land)
Vacation (Easement/Private Way or Public Right-of-way)
Variance — EPC
Waiver (DHO or Wireless Telecommunication Facility)
Other:

Summary of project/request®*:

We are seeking approval for a Subdivision Minor, heard by the Development Hearing Officer

We will take the existing parcel and subdivide it into two lots

5. This application will be decided at a public meeting or hearing by*:
@ Development Hearing Officer (DHO)
OLandmarks Commission (LC)
OEnvironmentaI Planning Commission (EPC)

1 If this box is marked, the Neighborhood Association Representative Contact List from the City’s Office of
Neighborhood Coordination must be included as an attachment.

2 Applications for the Zoning Hearing Examiner require a public notice form available here:
https://www.cabg.gov/planning/boards-commissions/zoning-hearing-examiner. Otherwise, mark all that apply.
3 Attach additional information, as needed to explain the project/request.

CABQ Planning — Public Notice — Public Hearing 1 Printed 5/30/2024
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.]

Hearing Date/Time*: F€DIUArY 12, 2025 - 9:00AM

Location™*: Find zoom link on CABQ Website - Link in e-mail

Agenda/meeting materials: http://www.cabqg.gov/planning/boards-commissions

To contact staff, email devhelp@cabg.gov or call the Planning Department at 505-924-3860 and

select the option for “Boards, Commissions, and ZHE Signs.”
6. Where more information about the project can be found*:

Preferred project contact information:

Name:Donna Sandoval

Email: dsandoval@tierrawestllc.com
Phone: 205-858-3100

[]| Attachments:

] Neighborhood Association Representative Contact List from the City’s Office of
Neighborhood Coordination*

Others:

Online website or project page:

Project Information Required for Mail/Email Notice by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(b):

1. Zone Atlas Page(s)*® B-17-Z

2. Project Illustrations, as relevant*®

[1 | Architectural drawings

[] | Elevations of the proposed building(s)

[] [Other illustrations of the proposed application

See attachments or the website/project page noted above for the items marked above.

3. The following exceptions to IDO standards have been requested for this project™:

Deviation(s) Variance(s) Waiver(s)

Explanation™:
No exceptions to IDO standards have been requested for this project.

4 Physical address or Zoom link
5 Available online here: http://data.cabg.gov/business/zoneatlas
5 While not required for applications other than Site Plan — EPC, it is recommended that a site plan be included

illustrating the location of existing buildings, if any, and the proposed project. For Site Plan — EPC, see additional
attachments required below.

CABQ Planning — Public Notice — Public Hearing 2 Printed 5/30/2024
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.]

4. A Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting was required by Table 6-1-1:®Yes ONO

Summary of the Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting, if one occurred:

A pre-submittal meeting is not required for this application

[Note: The meeting report by the Office of Alternative Dispute Resolution is required to be
provided in the application materials.]

5. For Site Plan Applications only*, attach site plan showing, at a minimum:

a. Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas.*

b. Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians.*

¢. Maximum height of any proposed structures, with building elevations.*

d. For residential development*: Maximum number of proposed dwelling units.

e. For non-residential development*:

Total gross floor area of proposed project.

Gross floor area for each proposed use.

Additional Information from IDO Zoning Map”:

Area of Property [typically in acres] 60+ acres

IDO Zone District NR-LM
Overlay Zone(s) [if applicable]CPO'lO

Ll N

Center or Corridor Area [if applicable] N/A
Current Land Use(s) [vacant, if none] O/d Honeywell building, currently not in use

NOTE: Pursuant to IDO §14-16-6-4(L), property owners within 330 feet and Neighborhood Associations
within 660 feet may request a post-submittal facilitated meeting. If requested at least 15 calendar days
before the public meeting/hearing date noted above, the facilitated meeting will be required. To
request a facilitated meeting regarding this project, contact the Planning Department at

devhelp@cabg.gov or 505-924-3860 and select option for “Boards, Commissions, and ZHE Signs.”

Useful Links

Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO): https://ido.abc-zone.com

IDO Interactive Map: https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap

7 Available here: https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap

CABQ Planning — Public Notice — Public Hearing 3 Printed 5/30/2024
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice
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Language Access Notice:

We provide free interpretation services to help you communicate with us. If you need
help, you can request interpretation at any service counter in our Department, located in
the Plaza Del Sol building, 600 2nd Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102.

Notificacion de Acceso Lingiiistico.
Ofrecemos servicios gratuitos de
interpretacion para ayudarlo a
comunicarse con nosotros. Si necesita
ayuda, puede solicitar servicios de
interpretacion en cualquier mostrador
de servicio de nuestro Departamento,
ubicado en el edificio Plaza Del Sol, 600
2nd Street NW, Albuquerque, NM
87102.

=B, FRMRHREOZE
R, WUEBMRREMEE. MR
(REEER, RATUEEFIEFIN
AR & ROE, RFEAMIM
Plaza Del SolXi&, 600 2nd
Street NW, FE{ERE, NM
- 87102,

Théng bao vé cich Tiép can Ngon
nglr. Chung tdi cung cap cac dich vu
théng dich mién phi dé gitp quy vi
giao tiép v&i chung t6i. Néu quy vi
can giup d&, quy vi cé thé yéu cau
théng dich tai bt c&r quay dich vu
nao trong S& clia chiing toi, toa lac
tai toa nha Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd
Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102.

Saad Hadahwiis'a O'oolkaah bee dah
na'astsooz. Nihi bik'inaasdzil t'aadoo
baahilinigoo 'ata' hashne' tse'esgizii ach'i’
dzaadi! Dzaadi! Danihi dahootahgoo bee
nihi-. Daa’ danihi bidin nishli dzaadi!
Dzaadi! Danihi bineesh'a yinishkeed 'ata’
hashne' -di t'aa biholniihgoo tse'esgizii
ket'aaz -di nihihigii dah diikaah, -k'eh -di
tsin Plaza Del Sol Kiniit'aagoo, 600 2nd
Kiniit'aa NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102.
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PLAT OF
TRACTS 1-A—-1-A-1 &
1—A—1-A-2, HONEYWELL SITE

T GOUNTY  GLERK RECORDING LABEL HERE WITHIN PROJECTED SECTION 11, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M.
SURVEY LEGAL DESCRIPTION WITHIN THE ELENA GALLEGOS GRANT
::z:mm (1 Tract 1-A—1-A of the Honeywell Site, Albuguerque, New Mexico, as the >PmCOCmmOCm. BERNALILLO OOCZ._.%V NEW MEXICO
same is shown and recorded on the plat thereof, filed in the Office of the OCTOBER 2024
o County Clerk of Bernalillo County on April 19, 1989, in Plat Book 99C, Page
92.
" ISP , PROJECT NUMBE}

Application Number:
Utility Company Approvals:

- PNM Electric Services Date
FIELD . New Mexico Gas Company Date
PURPOSE OF PLAT
This plat has been prepared for the purpose of creating two lots from one existing lot FREE CONSENT AND DEDICATION west Corparation /87 Century Tk GG
and granting easements. The platting of the property as described above and dedi of additional right—of—way in fee Q orp /8/! in Date
NOTES simple with warranty covenants is with the free consent and in accordance with the desires of
) : ) ) the undersigned owner(s). Said owner(s) wargant(s) that they hold complete and indefeasible tite
1. Bearings shown on this plat are New Mexico State Plane Grid, Central Zone, NAD 83. in fee simple to the land subdivided. Comcast Date
Bearings and distances in parenthesis are from existing plat. . City Approvals:
2. Peri i are field made on the ground. 21 \N w
3. Monuments recovered and accepted or reset are noted on inscribed plat. Authorized agent for SANPREVEST LLC PresideiT Dite 12/24/2024
4. No property within the area of requested plat shall at any time be sibject to o deed ACKNOWLEDGMENT City Surveyor Date
restriction, covenant, or binding agreement prohibiting solar collectors from being installed STATE OF NEW-Hexieo NEVADA
on buildings or erected on the lots or parcels within the area of proposed plat. The
foregoing requirement shall be a condition to approval of this plat. R )
COUNTY OF -BERMALe-CLARK. ) .
5. The subject properties (as shown hereon) appear to fie within ~Zone X (Area of minimal On this 7| doy of__Suqug ] , 2025, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by: Hydrology Date
flood hazard and determined to be outside the 1% annual chance floodplain) as shown Authorized uom\&ﬁﬂx %zuwm,ﬂmma Le
on the National Flood Insurance Program Flood Insurance Rate Map Number Thyn Alcksandr 1
p N3y e —
35001C0129H Revised August 16, 2012. ¥ Traffic Engineering, Transportation Division Date
My Commission expires Augot- 3 1527
ABCWUA Date

Parks and Recreati

n Department Date

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS shown on this plat are granted for the common and joint use of:

A. Public Service Company of New Mexico ("PNM”), a New Mexico corporation, (PNM Electric) for "
installation, maintenance, and service of overhead and underground electrical lines, transformers, City of Zc:n:aﬁﬁu\ o
and other equipment and related facilities reasonably necessary to provide electrical services. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

: s\ I\ 25 e

B. New Mexico Gas Company for installation, maintenance, and service of natural gas lines, valves STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) City Engineering Date
and other equipment and facilities reasonably necessary to provide natural gas services. ) ss

C. Qwest Corporation d/b/a Centurylink QC for the instailation, maintenance, and service of such

lines, cable, and other related equipment and facilities reasonably necessary to provide COUNTY OF BERNALILLO _ ) LM L

communication services. On this {Y+hday of . 2023 , the foregoing instrument wos acknowledged by: Sode Enforcement

D. Cable TV for the installation, maintenance, and service of such lines, cable, and other related Authorized agent for CAO of the City of Albuquerque e tn " Date

equipment and facilities reasonably necessary to provide Cable services.

Included, is the right to build, rebuild, construct, reconstruct, locate, relocate, change, remove,
replace, modify, renew, operate and maintain facilities for purposes described above, together with
free access to, from, and over said easements, with the right and privilege of going upon, over My C ission expires b.o D\S\Q;AT POQ\Q
and across adjoining lands of Grantor for the purposes set forth herein and with the right to [

the right of way and easement to extend services to customers of Grantee, including

nt working area space for electric transformers, with the right and privilege to trim and
remove trees, shrubs or bushes which interfere with the purposes set forth herein. No buil ing,
sign, pool (aboveground or subsurface), hot tub, concrete or wood pool decking, or other structure
shall be erected or constructed on said easements, nor shall any well be d
thereon. Property owners shall be solely r il g any of National

Date

Electrical Safety Code by construction of pools, decking, or any structures adjacent to or near
easements shown on this plat. .

Easements for electric transformer/switchgears, as installed, shall extend ten (10) feet in front of :
transformer/switchgear doors and five (5) feet on each side. s
Disclaimer

In approving this plat, Public Service Company of New Mexico (PNM), New Mexico Gas Company
(NMGC) and Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink (QWEST) did not conduct a Title Search of the
properties shown hereon. Consequently, PNM, NMGC and QWEST do not waive or release any
easement or easement rights which may have been granted by prior plat, replat or other document 9

and_ which are not shown- o this. piat. ¢ v prior piet, rep SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

: 3«;%&5 ’
Semimiseion Mo, 1048004
ERpioe! Augiist 20, 2028

AYJOHN
SURVEYING

INC

I, Thomas D. Johnston, licensed as a Pr Surveyor under the laws of the State of New
Mexico, do hereby certify that this plat was prepared by me or under my supervision, that | am

FOR BERNALILLO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE USE ONLY

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TAXES ARE CURRENT AND PAID ON . responsible for this plat, that it shows all easements of the recorded piat and made known to
ot o s s o s I iy, e S, Sy o £ B o, T s T e 1609 2nd STREET NW
PROPERTY OWNER OF RECORD: 1. DRB Project No. e L wwmqnmwwwnﬂomawﬂnma_‘mm:umummnﬂanm%hmum:ww%mn th:g_ow.nwowm»w.m:woﬂwhm and vIO>—__|mm. UQUERQUE, N.M. 87102
SANPREVEST LLC 2. Zone Atlas Index No. B—17 correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. : (505) 255-2052 FAX: (505) 255-2887
BERNALILLO GOUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE 3. Gross acreage  59.6520 Acres INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK| DRAWN: TRJ SCALE: FILE NO.
4.

Existing number of lots 1 OWIER: SNPREVEST L CHECKED: T D y 17 = 150’ SP—_9_05-2024
Replatted number of lots 2 & H0P. 2025 qu‘wﬁummwﬂm-ﬂumﬂomwz. R3E DRAWING NO. — =

Thomas D. JohnstoR, N.M.P.S. No. 14269 Date SUBDIVISION: HONEYWELL SP90524.0WG | 21 DEC 2024 | SHEET 1 OF 3




Docusign Envelope ID: AC950E2C-8143-492C-8D5F-40FDBA3AI00F

VICINITY MAP (B—17)

“ORDERGF ™"

PURPOSE OF PLAT
This plat has been prepared for the purpose of creating iwo lots from one existing lot
and granting easements.

NOTES
1. Bearings shown on this plat are New Mexico State Plane Grid, Central Zone, NAD 83.
Bearings and distances in parenthesis are from existing plat.

2. Perimeter distances are

ld measurements made on the ground.

3. Monuments recovered and accepted or reset are notec on inscribed plat.

4. No property within the area of requested plat shall at any time be subject to a deed
restriction, covenant, or binding ag prohibiting solar from being installed
on buildings or erected on the lots or parcels within the area of proposed plat. The
foregoing requirement shall be a condition to approval of this plat.

5. The subject properties (as shown hereon) appear to lie within ‘Zone X' (Area of minimal
flood hazard and_ determined to be outside the 1% annual chance floodplain) Gs shown
on the National Flood Insurance Program Flood Insurance Rate Map Number
35001C0129H Revised August 16, 2012.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS shown on this plat are grantec for the common and joint use of:

A Service Company of New Mexico ("PNM”), a New Mexico corporation, (PNM Electric) for
installation, maintenance, and service of overhead and underground electrical lines, transformers,
and other equipment and related facilities reasonably necessary to provide electrical services.

B. New Mexico Gas Company for installation, maintenance, and service of natural gas lines, valves
and other equipment and facilities reasonably necessary to provide natural gas services.

C. Qwest Corporation d/b/a Centurylink QC for the instalation, maintenance, and service of such
nes, cable, and other related equipment and facilities reasonably necessary to provide
communication services.

stallation, maintenance, and service of such

nes, cable, and other related

the right to build, rebuild, construct, reconstruct, locate, relocate, change, remove,
replace, modify, renew, operate and maintain faci together with
free access to, from, and over s

e the right of way and easement to extend services to customers of Grantee, including

remove trees, shrubs or bushes which interfere with the purposes set forth here
sign, pool (aboveground or subsurface), hot tub, concrete or wood pool decking, or other structure
shall be erected or constructed on said easements, nor shall any well be drilled or operated
thereon. Property owners shall be solely responsible for sorrecting any violations of National
Electrical Safety Code by construction of pools, decking, or any structures adjacent to or near
easements shown on this plat.

Easements for electric transformer/switchgears, as installed, shall extend ten (10) feet in front of
transformer/switchgear doors and five (5) feet on each side.

Disclaimer

In approving this plat, Public Service Company of New Mexico (PNM), New Mexico Gas Company
(NMGC) and Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink (QWEST, did not conduct a Title Search of the
properties shown hereon. Consequently, PNM, NMGC and QWEST do not waive or release any
easement or easement rights which may have been grantsd by prior plat, replat or other document
and which are not shown on this plat.

FOR BERNALILLO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE USE ONLY
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TAXES ARE CURRENT AND PAID ON

UPC# 1 017 065 428 093 40127

SUBDIVISION DATA

1. DRB Project No.
Zone Atlas Index No.
Gross acreage

PROPERTY OWNER OF RECORD:

SANPREVEST LLC

59.6520 Acres

Tract 1-A—1-A|
same is shown
County Clerk of|
92.

FREE CONSENT
The platting of the
simple with warrant

the undersigned owher(s).

AND DEDICATION

COUNTY CLERK RECORDING LABEL HERE

SURVEY LEGAL DESCRIPTION
of the Honeywell Site, Albuguerque, New Mexico, as the
and recorded on the plat thereof, filed in the Office of the
Bernalillo County on April 19, 1989, in Plat Book 99C, Page

above and of

property as

in fee simple to the land subdivided.

right—of—way in fee

covenants is with the free consent and in accordance with the desires of
Said owner(s) warrant(s) that they hold complete and indefeasible title

Authorized agent for SANPREVEST LLC Date
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF NEW-MEX{EO NEVADA )
) ss
COUNTY OF BERNAHIEES CLARK )
On this day pf , 202___, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by:
Authorized agent fqr SANPREVEST LLC
My Commission expires
Notary Public
CAO of the City of| Albuquerque Date
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF NEW MEX|CO )
) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )
on t day pf , 202___, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by:

Authorized agent fq

ires

r CAO of the City of Albuquerque

exp

Notary Public

SURVEYO]

R'S CERTIFICATE

is D. Johnston, licensed as a Professional Surveyor under the laws of the State of New
o hereby cerlify that this plat was prepared by me or under my supervision, that | am
e for this plat, that it shows all easements of the recorded plat and made known to

Licensurg
correct

2.
BERNALILLO COUNTY TREASURER’S OFFICE 3.
4.

Existing number of lots 1
Replatted number of lots 2

i

, effective March 12, 2022 and is true and

lo the best of my knowledge and belief.

=< L

| 07202t

Thomas

D. Johnstof N.M.P.S. No. 14269

Date

PLAT OF

TRACTS 1-A-1-A-1 &
1—A—1—-A-2, HONEYWELL SITE

WITHIN PROJECTED SECTION 11, T. 11 N, R. 3 E., N.M.P.M.
WITHIN THE ELENA GALLEGOS GRANT
ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

PROJECT NUMBER:

OCTOBER 2024

Number:

Utility Company Approvals:

S

02/03/2025
PNM_Eledtric Services Date
1/9/2025
Date
1/23/2025
Qwest Corporation D/B/A Centurylink QC Date
— bty
(i ks 1/22/2025
Comcast Date
City Approvals:
City Surveyor b Date
Hydrology Date
Troffic Engineering, Transportation DI Date
ABCWUA Date
Parks and Recreation Department Date
AMAFCA Date
y Engineering Date
Code Enforcement Date
Planning Department Date

INC

1609 2nd STREET NW

ALBUQUERQUE, N.M. 87102
PHONE: (505) 255-2052 FAX: (505) 255-2887

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY cterk| DRAWN: TRJ SCALE: FILE NO.

[OWNER: SANPREVEST LLC N ._: _ Amo.

upe: 101708s4z808340127 — O = SP—9-05-2024
e el ™ = | 'Spoosoa.owc | 21 DEC 2024 | SHEET 1 OF 3




ACS MONUMENT "NDC_6_1A"

X=1,535,471.523 US SURVEY FEET

Mapping An
NMSP CENT?

ZONE NAD 83

TRACT 1-A-1-8
HONEYWELL SITE

( 4/19/1989,
99c-92 )

ue

ADDITIONAL 25' PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GRANTED TO AMAFCA BY THIS PLAT.

COUNTY CLERK RECORDING LABEL HERE

( Recorded May 14, 1987, Book C33, Page 134 )
RIGHT-OF-—WAY

A M. A F.C A

L3 yCC10)
c L3 Clo

DRAINAGE

L4
L4

PLAT OF
TRACTS 1-A-1-A—-1 &
1—A—1—A—2, HONEYWELL SITE
WITHIN PROJECTED SECTION 11, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M.
WITHIN THE ELENA GALLEGOS GRANT

ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
OCTOBER 2024

L20

TRACT 1-A-1-A-1
( 385189 ac. )

w
z
a
L3
<
>
w
- <
> =
o !
- o &
22 i
< o !
w T
&) w2
AR
=

®
©)
=5
SAN
(8¢

=T

9201

SCALE: 1 INCH = 150 FEET
o0 FOUND/SET MONUMENT LEGEND:

SET CONCRETE NAIL AND DISK "WAYJOHN PS 14269"
SET 1/2” REBAR AND CAP "WAYJOHN PS 14269”
FOUND 5/8” REBAR (NO ID;

FOUND 3/8” REBAR (NO ID

FOUND CHISELED "+ IN CONCRETE

FOUND 5/8” REBAR AND CAP "PS 6544"

FOUND 5/8” REBAR AND CAP (ILLEGIBLE)

FOUND MAG NAIL IN CONCRETE (NO D)

TQMMRO®PX

AYJOHN
SURVEYING

INC

li&&

1609 2nd STREET NW

ALBUQUERQUE, N.M. 87102
PHONE: (505) 255-2052_FAX: (505) 255-2887

NDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK| DRAWN: TR SCALE: FILE NO.

OWNER: SANPREVEST LLC - 1" = 150"

UPC: 101706542809340127 Mhm_mwmw o4 — ISP—9-05-2024
ooon, seenou 1 i e 1 75P00524.0WG | 29 JAN 2025 | SHEET 2 OF 3




Docusign Envelope ID: AC950E2C-8143-492C-8D5F-40FDBA3AY00F
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EASEMENT NOTES

Easements and Notes, as shown on the recorded plat, recorded in
Plat Book C16, Page 188; in Plat Book C17, Page 39; in Plat Book
C27, Page 110; in Plat Book C33, Page 134 and in Plat Book 99C,
Page 92, records of Bernalillo County, New Mexico. Item affects
subject property. Item is plotted hereon.

20 Foot Wide Public Sanitary Sewer Easement

10 Foot Wide Public Drainage Easement

South 10 Feet of Public Sanitary Sewer Easement
10 Foot Wide Public Utility Easement

3 Foot by 10 Foot Public Utility Easement

7 Foot Wide Public Utility Easement

52 Foot by 35 Foot Public Water Meter Easement
Public Utility Easement

eaeTa

Ta

Easement, and incidental purposes thereto, granted to Public Service
Company of New Mexico, a New Mexico Ccrporation, and The
Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Company, a Colorado
Corporation, recorded January 28, 1982 in Book Misc. 906, Page
289 as Doc. No. 82 4694, records of Bernalillo County, New Mexico.
ltem affects subject property. Item is plotted hereon.

Underground Easement, and incidental purposes thereto, granted to
Public Service Company of New Mexico, a New Mexico Corporation,
and The Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Company, a
Colorado Corporation, recorded September 16, 1988 in Book Misc.
666A, Page 991 as Doc. No. 8884240, records of Bernalillo County,
New Mexico. Item affects subject property. Item is plotted hereon.

Easement, and incidental purposes thereto, granted to Public Service
Company of New Mexico, a New Mexico Corporation, and The
Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Company, a Colorado
Corporation, recorded April 2, 1992 in Bock 92—7, Page 9280 as
Doc. No. 9230540, records of Bernalillo County, New Mexico. Item
affects subject property. Item is plotted hereon.

Easement, and incidental purposes thereto, granted to Public Service
Company of New Mexico, a New Mexico Corporation, and U.S. West
Communications, a Colorado Corporation, recorded November 6, 1996
in Book 96—29, Page 8244 as Doc. No. 96121316, records of
Bernalillo County, New Mexico. Item affects subject property. Item is
plotted hereon.

Existing 20" wide Storm Drain Easement recorded 8/16/2024 as
Document No. 2024057036.

Existing 20" wide Sanitary Sewer Easement recorded 8/16/2024 as
Document No. 2024057035.

Existing 20’ wide Storm Drain Easement recorded 8/16/2024 as
Document No. 2024057037.

A BLANKET DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS GRANTED ACROSS PROPERTY
FORMERLY KNOWN AS "TRACT 1—A—1—A" A PORTION SUBDIVIDED WITH
THE FILING OF THIS PLAT, LOCATED WITHIN WHAT IS NOW TRACT
1—A—1—-A—2. BLANKET EASEMENT MAY BE REDUCED WITH APPROVED
DRAINAGE REVISION. ANY IMPROVEMENTS OF MAINTENANCE NEEDED
SHALL BE GRANTED TO TRACT 1—A-1-—A-2. FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS OR MAINTENANCE WILL FALL UNDER THE
OWNER OF TRACT 1-A-1-A-2.

20" WIDE FIRE DEPATMENT ACCESS EASEMENT GRANTED BY THIS PLAT.
ANY IMPROVEMENTS OR MAINTENANCE NEEDED SHALL BE GRANTED
TO TRACT 1—A—1—A—2. FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY
IMPROVEMENTS OR MAINTENANCE WILL FALL UNDER THE OWNER OF
TRACT 1-A—1-A-2.

ADDITIONAL RIGHT—OF—WAY DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
IN FEE SIMPLE WITH WARRANTY COVENANTS. CONTAINS 4057.19
SQUARE FEET (0.0931 ACRES)

PUBLIC SIDEWALK ACCESS EASEMENT GRANTED BY THIS PLAT AND
MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER(S). WIDTH VARIES.

COUNTY CLERK RECORDING LABEL HERE

PLAT OF

TRACTS 1-A—1-A-1 &
1—A—1—A-2, HONEYWELL SITE
WITHIN PROJECTED SECTION 11, T. 11 N, R. 3 E, N.M.P.M.

WITHIN THE ELENA GALLEGOS GRANT

ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
OCTOBER 2024

CURVE TABLE
CURVE # | ARC LENGTH | RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
[ 51317 2906.57" 10° 06’ 57" S 83 21" 44" W 512.50'
(ct) 513.35" 2906.57 10° 07' 10" S 83 22' 16" W 512.69"
c2 137.03 984.00° 7" 58" 45" S 85" 31" 43" E 136.92'
(c2) 13714 984.00° 759 06" S 85" 30° 08" E 137.03
c3 306.16 716.00° 24" 29° 58" S 86" 14’ 01" W 303.83'
(c3) 306.24" 716.00° 24" 30' 20 S 86" 14° 15" W 303.91"
C4 191.08" 684.00° 16° 00" 21" N 82" 01’ 23" E 190.46"
(c4) 19117 684.00° 16° 00' 50" N 81" 59' 30" E 190.55'
C5 449.66" 484.00' 53" 13 51" S 63 22 25" E 433.66
(c5) 449.76' 484.00° 53 14’ 53" S 63 22 48" E 433.75'
c6 130.88' 2043.00° 3 40’ 14" N 31° 59' 30" W 130.85"
(cs) 131.06" 2043.00° 3 40° 32" N 31" 59 18" W 131.04
c7 33.28' 150.00" 120 42' 417 S 27° 28 16" E 33.21°
(c7) 33.28" 150.00" 12 42 44" S 27" 28 13" E 3321
c8 38.49° 150.00" 14" 42 01" N 28° 27' 57" W 38.38"
(c8) 38.49" 150.00 14" 42° 06" N 28" 27' 54" W 38.38"
c9 218.89° 2051.50 6" 06" 48" N 38° 52' 24" W 218.79°
(c9) 218.90 2051.50" 6" 06" 48" N 38 52 21" W 218.79"
c10 4312 2905.57" 0" 51' 01" N 89° 59° 52" W 43.12°
(co) 4314 2905.57" 0" 51 02" N 89' 49’ 52" W 4314
cn 281.75' 2906.57" 5" 33 14" N 81" 04' 53" E 281.64°
(cn) NA NA NA NA NA
c12 174.83 684.00" 14" 38" 41" S 82 42 14" W 174.35"
(ci2) NA NA NA NA NA
Cc13 231.42° 2906.57" 4" 33" 43" N 86° 08" 21" E 231.35°
(e NA NA NA NA NA
c14 16.25° 684.00" 1° 21" 40" S 74 42° 03" W 16.25
(c12) NA NA NA NA NA

LINE TABLE
LINE # BEARING DISTANCE
u N 18" 18" 36" E 321.52°
(L) | N1818 39" E 321.72
L2 N 78° 18’ 38" E 106.72°
(L2) | N7818 41" E 106.82"
L3 S 89" 55 22" E 49.36"
(3) | seorss 19" € 49.36
L4 S 89" 44’ 47" E 1062.96"
(L4) | sB8o 44 44" £ 1063.29"
LS S 00" 14° 18" W 1389.98'
(L) | soo 14 2" w 1390.50”
L6 N 89" 29’ 44" W 22.42°
() | N89" 29 41" W 2247
L7 N 81° 26" 27" W 68.86"
(7)) | Ner30 3w 68.84
L8 S 73 57 19" W 43414
(8) [ s73 59 05" W 43429
L9 N 89" 59' 16" W 75.25'
(L1s) [ N89 59 55" W 75.27
Lo N 36° 45° 41" W 65.34"
(Lo) | N3e 45 32w 65.49"
L N 43" 31" 05" W 84.97
(L1) | N 4337 02" W 84.97"
L2 S 53" 14' 25" W 29.62"
(U2)| ss314 28" w 2957
L13 | N 41" 55" 49" w| 8239
(L13)| N 41"55 46" W 82.38"
L4 N 18° 18’ 36" E 193.86
(u4) | N1818 39" E 193.86"
L1s S 7141 24" E 125.49
(LUs)| s714r 21" 125.49"
L16 N 73° 50' 10" E 56.70"
(U6)| N7350 13 E 56.70°
Lz N 29° 50’ 20" E 86.89"
(U7)| N29° 50 23" E 86.89"
L8 N 15° 09° 40" W 204.72
(u8) | N15 09 37" W 204.72
L18 N 71° 41" 24" W 76.70"
(U9) | N71I4r 2" W 76.70"
| L20 |sS89"44' 47°E 1033.96
L21 S 89" 44’ 47" E 29.00"
L22 S 00" 14 18" W 78.27
123 1589°45 42" E 27.00"
124 |S00°14 18" W 454.69°
L25 N 89" 45" 42" W 5.00"
L26 S 0014 18" W 26.75"
127 |S 89 45 42"E| 5.00°
L28 |S 00" 14’ 18" W 345.49°
| L29 |S 89" 45 42" E 2.00'
[_L30 |sS 00" 14" 18" W 484.80°

wi

AYJOHN

SURVEYING

INC

1609 2nd STREET NW
ALBUQUERQUE, N.M. 87102

PHONE: (505) 255-2052 FAX: (505) 255-2887

OWNER: SANPREVEST LLC

UPC: 101706542809340127
LOCATION: SECTION 11, T11N, R3E
SUBDIVISION: HONEYWELL

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY cLERK| DRAWN:

TRJ SCALE:

CHECKED:

Tou| 17 = 150

FILE NO.
SP—9-05-2024

DRAWING NO.

SP90524.DWG
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: SAN DIEGO AVE e . AETEe i)

SITE NOTES VARIABLE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY l i i 5 - = “&MISAN DIEGO AVE |

1. ADA ACCESSIBLE PEDESTRIAN PATHWAY — E — —=== == === == e st d T —— - 3
SHOULD NOT BE PLACED BEHIND PARKING g — g ———-70 -~ e RO — =0 — — N TP = e VT A

SPACES OR ADJACENT TO A VEHICLE WAY.

2. IT IS ACCEPTABLE TO KEEP EXISTING
WAVE—-STYLE BIKE RACK, BUT ALL NEW RACKS
MUST COMPLY WITH THE DPM.

EASEMENT AREA NO. 1 7
LA CUEVA DRAINAGE EASEMENT |
GRANTED TCl) AMAF.CA. |

10' EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF
PUBLIC SERVICES CO. &
THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE
AND TELEGRAPH CO.

CLEAR SITE NOTE:

LANDSCAPING AND SIGNAGE WILL NOT
INTERFERE WITH CLEAR SIGHT REQUIREMENTS. ==
THEREFORE, SIGNS, WALLS, TREES, AND
SHRUBBERY BETWEEN 3 AND 8 FEET TALL
(AS MEASURED FROM THE GUTTER PAN) WILL
NOT BE ACCEPTABLE IN THE CLEAR SIGHT
TRIANGLE

10' PUBLIC SERVICE CO. &
MOUNTAIN STATES TEL. CO.——
EASEMENT

7' EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF
PUBLIC SERVICES CO. & U

, THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE
19 AND TELEGRAPH CO.

- “
ey o S oa
3 s M

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC STREET
R.O.W. DEDICATED
TO THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

T

Ll |

VICINITY MAP B-17
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
TRACT 1—A—1—A PLAT OF TRACTS 1-A—-1-A & 1—A—1—-B HONEYWELL SITE CONT 59.6960 AC

SITE DATA
PROPOSED USAGE:

EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 522,928 SF
PROPOSED BUILDING AREA W/ DOCK ADDITIONS: 526,794 SF

PROPOSED LOT AREA: 1,668,330 SF (38.30 ACRES)
ZONING: NR-LM
WAREHOUSING WITH 10% OFFICE SPACE

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

3'x10' GAS & ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

10" SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

WAREHOUSING W/ 10% OFFICE SPACE
PER IDO TABLE 5—-5—1 FOR WAREHOUSING AND OFFICE SPACE

|
3 |

z
=
: g 1 SPACE/ 2,000 SQ. FT. GFA FOR 474,114.60 SQ.FT. GFA= 237 SPACES
35462 FT WATER METER _ 10! IDIEZ 3.5 SPACES/ 1,000 SQ. FT. GFA FOR 52,679.4 SQ. FT. GFA= 184 SPACES
ok % S TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED= 421 SPACES
3 2 TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED= 1992 SPACES
EXISTING BUILDING 0 pl i
; HC PARKING REQUIRED= 12 SPACES
EN
522»928 SH I | | m HC PARKING PROVIDED= 32 SPACES
PUBL,CEQSFEN,';?*Q‘_E ool MOTORCYCLE PARKING REQUIRED= 6 SPACES
3 STATES TELEPHCE |A 4 TR 300- MOTORCYCLE PARKING PROVIDED= 40 SPACES
5) i
& ,mﬁl ! BICYCLE PARKING REQUIRED 42 SPACES
m2/ T (19 ‘ BICYCLE PARKING PROVIDED 42 SPACES
R25" (4 )t > I| TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED= 421 SPACES
; | | TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED= 1992 SPACES
20' SANITARY SEWE M I] |
EASEMENT e il
KEYED NOTES
|
SIGHT TRIANGLE (TYP) STANDARD ASPHALT CURB (TYP), SEE
, 7 EASENENT IN FAVOR OF I ||| @ DETAIL SHEET C5.0 @ EXISTING PARKING STALL
F/C THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE T~ I EXISTING ACCESSIBLE PARKING W/ SIGN PER ADA
=\ SR ™ © i s el 6 daveir 0
! 4 0 » , ) .
\ ‘ 2.\ 0 > / o NEW 6 CONCRETE SIDEWALK, PER @ EXISTING MOTORCYCLE SPACE W/SIGN
. 15 EASEVENT GRANTED TO | ‘ \ @ g{/;ﬁ % N / } | COA STD DW 2430, SEE DETAIL
7! \ 7
\ \THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHO 10' PUBLIC SERVICE CO. & . | SHEET C5.0 EXISTING BICYCLE RACK
\ \\ MO A S e O [T . PARALLEL CURB RAMP (TYP.) PER COA

AND TELEGRAPH CO. '\ @

LEGEND ¢ n | STD DWG 2443, SEE DETAIL SHEET C5.0 @ NOT USED
[
\ \ | @ HANDRAIL, SEE SHEET C5.0
ASPHALT PINNED CURB , POND W/ 3:1 SLOPE
7 W PROPOSED STAIRS
-— — BOUNDARY LINE % ‘ 10' EASEMENT GRANTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE CO. &
- - /é, ! THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CO. @ REMOVAL OF CURBING AND REPLACE WITH
EASEMENT ; (58) (7) MAIN ENTRANCE TO BUILDING ASPHALT
EXISTING BUILDING % “““ - DOCK ENTRANCE REMOVAL OF CONCRETE STRUCTURE (TYP.)
EXISTING CURB & GUTTER & ) .
PROPOSED PARKING STALL, REMOVAL OF GUARD SHACK AND REPLACE
—————————— EXISTING BOUNDARY LINE = SEE DETAIL SHEET CS5.0 WITH ASPHALT
== "] PROPOSED SIDEWALK Y - PROJECT NUMBER: igngTSAENDD :&CDCSES(ﬁDLE’ PSAEREK";%XI’L/ SSF:‘EE‘T ng o @ REMOVAL OF COVERED PATIO
| | PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT = APPLICATION NUMBER: PROPOSED MOTORCYCLE SPACE (4X8" MIN)  (23) REMOVAL OF CURB
s an Infrastructure List required? ( ) Y No If Yes, th t of W/SIGN, SEE DETAIL SHEET C5.0
:C:): LIGHT %‘ jpgrr:)v:dr%sREucpllgr:s \vasithreoquv:/?rk orc(:lel2 isesreqt(Jir)ed ?or onyesconsfpuc?ioie wi?hin PROPOSED BICYCLE RACK W/ CONCRETE PAD,
-\ Public Right—of—Way or for construction of public improvements. Eg’?PI(S)EAEI\?D STRIPED PARKING @ SEE DETAIL SHEET C5.0
@ PARKING COUNT DFT SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL: @ EXISTING TRASH COMPACTORS TO REMAIN
ADA PARKING ACCESSIBLE PATHWAY N
Traffic Engineer, Transportation Division Date
TRUCK TURNING MOVEMENT
GENERAL NOTES - SITE PLANS: SEE ALL TRUCK TURNING MOVEMENT USING A WB—65 ON SHEET C2.1 ABCWUA Date
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
THIS WORK. IN CASE OF ANY DISCREPANCIES, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED Parks & Recreation Desartment Date
IMMEDIATELY AND WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM THE ARCHITECT. NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS | P ENGINEER'S HONEYWEL L DRAWN BY
2. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS OF DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. THE <o S SEAL
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND 1. AN EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE BEGINNING ANY WORK Aydrology Date ALBUQUERQUE, NM -
CONDITIONS AT THE BUILDING SITE, AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO —OF—WAY. E ESE E E DATE
PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. THE TIME OF APPLICATION FOR THIS PERMIT. 85 o0
3. GC AND LIGHTING CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE HEADS HAVE THE CORRECT 2. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS TO BE PERFORMED, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE STATED OR Code Ernforcerment Dote SITE PLAN
ORIENTATION. REFER T0 PHOTOMETRIC DRAWINGS FOR HEAD PLAGEMENT. PROVIDED HEREON, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE DRAWING
4. GC TO COORDINATE SITE SECURITY LAYOUT AND CONDUIT SIZE & LOCATION WITH THE OWNER. INTERIM_STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 1985.
5 o6 To ENSURE PAVING AT ALL EXITS SHALL NOT EXCEED A 5% MAX SLOPE IN ALL 3. TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT LINE LOCATING FErvironmental TieaTth Department (sonditional) —
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Tribal Meeting Request Result:
Subdivision of Land - Minor

@ Zoomto

Project Summary We are seeking to subdivide a

subject property located at 9201
San Mateo Blvd NE, 87113

Subject Property Location 9201 San Mateo Blvd NE,
Albuquerque, NM, 87113, USA

San Diego Ave NE and San Mateo
Blvd NE

Your Email slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

Your Mailing Address 9201 San Mateo Blvd NE,
>




